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Scroggin, Deborah

Subject: FW: Notification of Complaint (2020-18-SA)
Attachments: SMA2007_TV Buy_Invoice 4014.pdf; SMA2006-07_TV Buy Pt 2_Invoice 4019.pdf

 
 
From: Inna Levin <inna@samadamspdx.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: City Elections <elections@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: sam@samadamspdx.com; Scroggin, Deborah <Deborah.Scroggin@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Re: Notification of Complaint (2020-18-SA) 
 

HI Debra. Thank you for the opportunity to respond.  
 
It is our belief that the disclaimer language meets the requirements and 
is clearly visible. The font, color, and size is the same as that of text in our 
logo, which is displayed in the same shot. It is legible and comprehensible 
to a person of regular reading and vision abilities, as required. 
 
 

 SMA2006_Together TV Spot_5_5_FNL.mp4  

 
Best 
 
 
 
Inna Levin, 
Campaign Manager, 
Sam Adams for Portland City Council 
samadamspdx.com  
inna@samadamspdx.com 
267-972-8222 
preferred pronouns: she/ her 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may have been  
moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct  
file and location.


